JOURNAL NEWS
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
OCTOBER 15, 2024

FAIRFIELD TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES

SPECIAL MEETING

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2024
7:30 A.M.
The Board of Trustees will hold a Special Meeting on Thursday, October 17, 2024, at 7:30
A.M, The Trustees will enter Executive Session pursuant to ORC 121.22 (G)(1) to consider

appointment, employment, discipline, or compensation of a public employee or official.

Action may be taken as a result of Executive Session in connection with the employment of
the Township Administrator,

The meeting will be held at the Fairfield Township Administration Building, 6032 Morris
Reoad, Fairfield Tewnship, OH, 45011.
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From: French, Dianne

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 9:26 AM

To: journalnews@coxinc.com

Cc: Katherine L. Barbiere; Lawrence E. Barbiere
Subject: Trustee Special Meeting - 10-17-2024
Attachments: Journal News - Special Meeting.docx

Good morning,

Please advertise the attached ad as soon as possible.

Thank you,

Déanne Frenct

Administrative Assistant
513-785-2249
dfrench@fairfieldtwp.org
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Great History. Bright Future,



